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JS

Sent via email to: foi+request-3216-6866ddeb6@righttoknow.org.au

Dear JS

Acknowledgment of request for internal review of freedom of information
decision

| refer to your email dated 24 May 2017 in which you query the ACCC’s decision
regarding charges dated 1 May 2017. It relates to your request for access to:

‘documents referred to in an article published in the The Sunday Mail (Qld) on
January 22, 2017 and apparently already released under FOI.’

We have taken your email as a request for internal review and will notify you of the
decision as soon as practicable.

Yours sincerely

Will Herron

FOI Coordinator
ACCC Legal Group

Sent by email 14/06/2017
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